From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Brett Fulks (Brett.Fulks@dvn.com)

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Devon - St. BW #1

Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:31:32 AM
Attachments: Devon St BW 1 001.jpg

Devon St BW 1 002.jpg
Devon St BW 1 003.jpg
Devon St BW 1 004.jpg
Devon St BW 1 005.jpg

Brett,

One of our field inspectors discovered this at Devon’s State BW Com 1. 30-015-23996 * H-27-18s-
28e

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 6:54 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: Devon - St. BW #1

Attached please find some pictures of the State BW #1. The south tank of the TB has a small drip and
it appears to have had a spill. The cellar has been dug out because of what appears to be some kind
of leak.

Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830


mailto:/O=STATE OF NEW MEXICO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.BRATCHER
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
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